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Project No.  062000 Sale Date - 1/11/2006

1) Can't find the voltage for pump station at Gallia and Albany.  2) Is the fencing  at Alvany to remain to be removed?  3) Is 
compaction to be by the spec book?  What section?  4) Addendum 2, prebid ueston 4, are you sure the answer for backfill given 
is what uyou want for Tupper Plains?  5)  Need a paper bidding document to submit written bid.

Question Submitted:

1)  Pumps are specified in the bidding documents.  Voltage shall be as specified by pump supplier.  2) Remain.  3) 

Yes CMS 603.10 D  4) Yes  5) Written bids are not acceptable,  please see addendum 1.

1Question Number:

The pipe for the 2 force mains is called out on sheet 2/34 to be AWWA C900.  The plans call out for the Albany site to have a 3" 
force main and the Tuppers site to have a 2" force main.  AWWA C900 pipe is not made in a 2" or 3" size.  The smallest size for 
C900 pipe is 4".

What type of pipe should be used for the force mains calling for 2" and 3"?

Question Submitted: 1/5/2006

Please see addendum #2.

2Question Number:

The lift station and valve vault for the Albany site is shown on sheet 8. The details show the type and location of the control panel 
for the lift station. There are no details on the control panel showing operation.  Can this be obtained?

Question Submitted: 1/6/2006

The pump manufacturer is specified in the bidding documents.  Control panel designed and built by supplier.

3Question Number:

plan sheet8/34
pump station design data no voltage shown 

also section a-a nema 3R control panel need to know specification

is their a bid item for electrical work

Question Submitted: 1/6/2006

1) The pumps have been specified in the bidding documents.  Voltage shall be per manufacturer's specs.  2) Control 

panel will be as designed and bulit by the supplier.

4Question Number:

Page 1Tuesday, October 12, 2010 5:38:25 PM

All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


